From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 8/11/2011 10:05:23 AM
To: Jac@cpuc.ca.gov' (Jac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
dmk@cpuc.ca.gov (dmk@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Comr Sandoval's PG&E Tour visit - Oct 26

Hi Jovie,

Enclosed pls find the Proposed Agenda for Comr Sandoval's visit on Oct 26 (Wednesday). Pls note
that we need to arrange a separate meeting on PG&E's Supplier Diversity Program presentation with
Des Bell (Sr VP - Shared Services and Chief Procurement Officer); if possible, prior to Oct 11 Supplier
Diversity En Banc in LA.

Des Bell proposed dates:
Sept 29 (Thursday), Sept 30 (Friday) and Oct 4 (Tuesday).

Please provide us Comr's time of availability on any of these dates for an hour presentation with Des
Bell. If none of the dates listed work, please let me know and I'll get more date(s) for Comr's
consideration.

<L, . >>
Thank you for your attention in this matter.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted ‘

SB GT&S 0318120


mailto:jac@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmk@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmk@cpuc.ca.gov

